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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 8:37:21 AM , RELEASE IN
To: . Doug Band , [PART B6
Subject: Re: Panama case :

She's the dep assistant secretary for the whole bureau.
The panama desk guy is on leave so | asked that she at least reach out.

----- Original Message -----
,From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Sep 04 08:18:43 2009
Subject: Fw: Panama case

----- Original Message ----- . .

From: Christopher Ruddy | |
To: dban J<dband |
Sent: Fri Sep 04 08:01:20 2009 '

Subject: FW. Panama case

From: Jacobson, Roberta S [mailto:JacobsonRS@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 7:32 AM

To: ruddy{

Subject: Panama case

Mr. Ruddy: Your inquiry about the Lucom case has been passed to the Bureau of Western Hemisphere Affairs here at
State. | apologize for not getting you a response on our posmon last evening, but we will get back to you as soon as
possible today. Many thanks. Roberta Jacobson

Roberta S. Jacobson ' =

Deputy Assistant Secretary

éureau of Western Hemisphere Affairs

Department of State
(202)-647-8387
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